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MEMORANDUM

Date:  February 11, 2025

To: Clinically Responsible Provider and Residential Provider Networks

From: Melissa Moody MS, LLP, MBA- VP of Clinical Operations

Re: Specialized Residential Services: General Fund Benefit Plan- Effective February 17, 2025

Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network (DWIHN) has evaluated residential services covered
under the General Fund Benefit Plan to ensure they are essential clinical services for this service
population. As a result, DWIHN has updated the General Fund Benefit Plan for Specialized
Residential Services effective February 17, 2025.

Please note, the General Fund Benefit Plan only pertains to persons that do not have Medicaid.
This Benefit Plan does not pertain to Medicaid deductible/spend down members.

General Fund Exception is the process designed to prevent the interruption of needed services
while the insurance acquisition/reinstatement effort is underway. This is a temporary coverage
benefit.

General Fund authorization approvals are completed on a case-by-case basis and will not exceed
30 days for Personal Care and Community Living Support services in a specialized residential
setting without an exception approval. Please see the General Fund Benefit Plan attached for the
services that are eligible for review and approval.
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General Fund Benefit Plan- Specialized Residential Services

HCPCS &
Service Description Revenue Reporting Code Description
Codes
Comprehensive Community Living Support
Services in Specialized Residential Setting
H2016
Comprehensive Community Living Support
Specialized Residential Services in Unlicensed Residential Setting
(Authorized up to H2x15 and staffing services
30 days) - ;
Overnight Health and Safety Supports in
specialized unlicensed homes and staffing
T2x27 services
Personal Care in licensed Specialized
T1020 Residential Setting
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